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Cynthia Carpenter - Re: Transmittal of Signed Waiver Form

o

From: Cynthia Carpenter
To: ghalnon@firstenergycorp.com

Date: 08/14/2007 4:16:08 PM

Subject: Re: Transmittal of Signed Waiver Form

Thank you Greg. We'll be talking to you tomorrow.

>>> <ghalnon@firstenergycorp.com> 08/14/2007 3:12 PM >>>
Thank you Doug.

Greg Halnon

Director Regulatory Affairs

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
76 S Main St ‘
A-GO-2

Akron, OH 44308

Akron Office: 330-384-5638

Cell: 330-962-3710

Fax: 330-315-9577

Pager: 330-504-2606

cv
"Doug Starkey"
<DRS@nrc.gov>
To
08/14/2007 03:11 <ghalnon@firstenergycorp.com>
PM cc
"Cynthia Carpenter" <CAC@nrc.gov>,
"Nick Hilton" <NDH@nrc.gov>,
"Stewart Magruder" <SLM1@nrc.gov>
Subject
Re: Transmittal of Signed Waiver
Form

Thanks, Greg. I expect that the Confirmatory Order to be issued
tomorrow morning. FENOC will be notified prior to the Order being b ’
issued.

>>> <ghaInon@firstenergycorb.com> 08/14/2007 1:39 PM >>> /Q/
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Doug,

Attached are the pages we are mailing to you and Cindy. We expect it
to be

in the mail this afternoon or first thing tomorrow morning.

Greg ~

(See attached file: Transmittal to NRC 8-14-07.pdf)

Greg Halnon

Director Regulatory Affairs

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
76 S Main St

A-GO-2

Akron, OH 44308

Akron Office: 330-384-5638

Cell: 330-962-3710

Fax: 330-315-9577

Pager: 330-504-2606

The information contained in this message is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete
the original message.
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